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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  962-5168
June 26, 2013

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

	962-5168
	RFP NUMBER:  962-5168
	

	Auditor & Assessor Forms Printing & Mailing Service

	June 26, 2013

	Auditor & Assessor Forms Printing & Mailing Service
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	ssj
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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on July 2, 2013

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT July 2, 2013.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Louann M. Jones

 ref buyer Louann M. Jones, phone (559) 600-7118, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE Following and Attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 962-5168 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· The deadline for vendor questions is June 28, 2013 at 10:00 A.M.


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 962-5168

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Questions & Answers
Q1. How many vendors are bidding on this?

A1. We will not know how many vendors will actually submit bids until the bid close date. There are nine vendors on the vendor list.

Q2. Do you have web or phone conferencing ability?

A2. At this time we do not.

Q3. Will the vendor have to pick up materials for mailing there in Fresno?

A3. No. We will transfer an electronic file to the vendor.

Q4. Can the mail pieces enter the USPS here in San Jose, CA or do they have to enter the USPS in Fresno.

A4. They can enter the USPS from anywhere that does not increase the postage cost.

Q5. Referencing p.1B, Section 6A Awards: the last time this contract was bid out a protest went before the Board of Supervisors and they (BOS) said that the next time this was bid out the bid was to include the Local Vendor Preference. Why wasn’t the Local Vendor Preference included in this RFP? 

A5. Section 6A specifies that Local Vendor Preference “applies only to Request for Quotations… the preference do not apply to Request for Proposal.”

Q6. What is Local Vendor Preference?

A6. Whenever the Purchasing Agent purchases supplies, materials and/or equipment for the County through the use of competitive bids, the Purchasing Agent, in evaluating the price or bid for such supplies, materials and/or equipment shall determine if each bidder is a Fresno County Local Vendor (FCLV) and/or a Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise (DVBE).  Bidders that are either an FCLV or a California State Certified DVBE may be granted a preference when determining the award of a bid.

FCLVs and DVBEs that submit a bid within five percent (5%) of the lowest responsive and responsible bid will, under certain specified circumstances, qualify to submit a new bid within two County business days of County’s notification.  Such new bids must be in an amount less than or equal to the lowest responsive and responsible bid previously determined by the Purchasing Agent.  If the Purchasing Agent receives new bids from qualifying FCLVs and/or DVBEs, he shall award the contract to the FCLV or DVBE that submits the lowest responsive and responsible bid.  If no new bids are received, the contract shall be awarded to the original low bidder as announced by the Purchasing Agent. The lowest responsive and responsible bid shall be solely determined by the Purchasing Agent.

Q7. Referencing p.26, item 14 - are you using MICR inks?

A7. Yes, per banking requirements.

Q8. Is the current vendor using MICR inks?

A8. Yes.

Q9. Referencing p.34, items 15 through 39 - can you elaborate on those items?

A9. This is a request for pricing for each of the form types listed, collectively known as ‘Assessor Form 571’s’.

Q10. Are they static or variable?

A10. The form itself is static, with variable data printed on them from a data file transmitted from the County to the successful vendor

Q11. What is the paper weight? 60# or 20#?

A11. 20#

Q12. Referencing p.36 and 37 – What is it?

A12. This is a rough schedule of print jobs.

Q13. Referencing p.40 – What is meant by “additional inserts?”

A13. Anything that may need to be inserted into a mailing in addition to the mailing item itself.

Q14. How can we put a price to the additional inserts if we don’t know how many?

A14. The requested price is only for the insertion of the item, not for the printing of the item.

Q15. Referencing p.35, item 37 – Who is going to print?

A15. The selected vendor will print.

Q16. Is the Supplemental Assessment single sided or double sided?

A16. Double sided.

Q17. For each tax bill are we going to have to create a fillable file?

A17. The County will provide an electronic file with the relevant data elements.

Q18. Do you use a common carrier to ship back excess print to County?

A18. We would request that any items needing to be shipped to County use our shipping account with Golden State Overnight or FedEx.

Q19. Are we paying for shipping?

A19. Please see 18 above.

Q20. What is the quantity split back to the County?

A20. It will be variable based on the item being printed.

Q21. Can we preprint forms if the back is generic?

A21. Yes.

Q22. Do you want web fill forms on DVD?

A22. No. An electronic transfer such as SFTP would be preferred.

Q23. Who would perform the uploads?

A23. The County will be responsible for all web content resulting from this RFP.

Q24. Would you like for us to bid on an internet portal connection with the County for future uploads?

A24. Not in conjunction with this RFP.

Q25. Referencing p.30, form 7 - what color is the paper?

A25. White.

Q26. What do you mean by TrueType fonts?

A26. Those fonts commonly available in word processing applications.

Q27. Can you show me on the form where the MICR line goes?

A27. On the bottom of pertinent bill stubs.

Q28. What is the “custom” part of the custom envelopes?

A28. The envelopes are to be preprinted with either the Assessor’s address or the Auditor-Controller/Treasurer-Tax Collector’s address, and the security envelopes are to have security holes drilled in them. In addition to the return addresses, some envelopes are required to have a change of address form printed on the reverse.

Q29. Can the envelopes by drilled vs punched?

A29. In the past, we have had problems with punched envelopes jamming in our mail processing machines. If the vendor can guarantee no chafe, or ‘hanging chads’ on punched holes, punched may be accepted.

Q30. Referencing p.32, form 2 – is it a single sided print?

A30. Boat Notices are double sided.

Q31. How long do we have to ask questions?

A31. The deadline for vendor questions is June 28, 2013 at 10:00 am.

Q32. Regarding the MICR requirement, which forms will these be printed on and will they be variable?

A32. MICR lines will be printed on items with a pay ‘coupon’, such as all the tax bills. The MICR lines are each custom to the document it is printed on. This variable data will be supplied in the data file transmitted from the County.

Q33. Will these need to be printed with MICR toner and a particular font to be read (such as E-13B)?

A33. Yes, currently they are printed with MICR toner and font OCR-A.

Q34. A vendor interprets that the wording of "MICR lines" as being size, configuration, and font type which will read on the OCR. Since MICR ink is not a requirement of OCR reading, as long as we meet all OCR requirements, we can use IR readable inks.  Is this correct?  Proposal No. 962-5168/page 26/item 14.

A34. As MICR ink is still a requirement in the banking industry in general and our commercial bank in particular, and our remittance processing system must maintain compatibility with the systems used by our commercial bank, MICR ink remains a requirement for this RFP.

Q35. On page 34, item 12:  The 6 x 9 window is listed at 550,000 total but individual sheets add up to 445,000.  Can you clarify the correct quantity?

a. Also, do the envelopes use the same image or different images?

A35. For purposes of this RFP, we gave an estimate of the number of envelopes to be printed. Envelopes in excess of what are needed for a particular mailing will either be housed at the successful vendor’s warehouse for future mail runs, or shipped to the COUNTY. The quantities for the scenarios on pages 28-33 will not match the totals on pages 34-35, Attachment A. Bid as specified.

a If ‘image’ is referring to the County logo printed on the envelopes, it should be the same, see samples with line art logo, no screens.

Q36. On page 34, item 13:  The #10 Window quantity is 120,000 but individual sheets add up to 53,200.  Can you clarify the correct quantity?

b. Also, do the envelopes use the same image or different images?

A36. See Answer 36 above.

Q37. On page 34, item 14:  The Custom #7 return has a quantity of 750,000 but individual sheets add up to 480,000.  Can you clarify the correct quantity?

a. Also, do the envelopes use the same image or different images?

A37. See Answer 36 above.

Q38. On page 35, item 32, 33, and 36:  Please confirm the color to be 24# White Wove.
a. Also, do the envelopes use the same image or different images?

A38. Standard #9 - 24# White Wove envelopes.

a See Answer 36 above.

Q39. Is it possible to use Presort First Class Indicia?

A39. Yes, that is what we have been using on most of the mailings

Q40. Will the bills/statements have variable number of pages, or will all be single pages only?  If yes, which ones will have variable number of pages?

A40. Yes, all secured tax bills will have a variable number of pages, nearly every other form will be a set number (1).

Q41. How should we enter in postage quotes in the Cost Proposal forms, since we do not know the exact postage amount until we process the mailing list.  We also cannot guarantee the postage pricing, since USPS postage pricing and their future price changes are not within our control.

A41. Enter the current rate that will be paid with the information given, i.e. for the secured tax bill; it will be standard presorted bulk rate.
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